ADDENDA.

——

AT the Gvneral Meeting of the Society, June 30th, 1874, the
Rev. T. H. White, D.D., Rural De

an, was upanimously appointed
a Vice-President of the Society,

Dr. Gilpin was re-appointed Secretary and Treasurer, and
C. Bullock, Esq., Asst. Seoretary,

Notice of motion w

as given for the appointment of a General
Clerical S cretary.

The following Bye-law proposed at the last General Meeting
was finally adopted :

® ¢ ¢ That any person ceasing to be a member of D.C.S.
Jacto, cease to be g member of any Committee, or
which he had been appointed.” The published repo

an authentic Record of the members of the Society
publication.”
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Under the above Rule the Executive Committee was revisad
and the following members of the Society appointed to fill up
vacancies :—Col, J, T. Wood, Arthur Silver, Thomas Brovn,
C. Stubbing, J. G, Foster, A. McN. Cochran, R. Taylor,

—_——
CHURCH Expowmext CoMMITTEE,

The following were appointed to fill up two v

acancies on that
Committee :—Messrs. C. Bullock and John Silver.,

Notice of motion was given for such change in the 5th Rule of
the Society ag would require the subscription of not less than five

shillings for membership to apply to the Clergy as well as to the
Laity,
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